

# Cheyenne Nikerle

Anchorage, AK  
(907) 444-4249  
cheyennenikerle@gmail.com

Certified Family Nurse Practitioner, committed to providing compassionate, evidence-based care to the community of Anchorage. Experience in conducting physical examinations, development of diagnosis and formulation of treatment plans, multidisciplinary collaboration with other healthcare professionals and leadership within the healthcare team.

## EXPERIENCE

### **Alaska Family Medical Care, Anchorage, AK — RN**

August 2021 - April 2022

Obtained vital signs, performed focused physical assessments, medication reconciliation, bedside EKGs and other laboratory testing

Facilitated communication between patient and provider, triage patient phone calls and experience with Cover My Meds

### **Riley Hospital for Children, Indianapolis, IN — RN**

February 2020 - July 2021

Perioperative clinic specializing in pediatric neurosurgery, plastic surgery and general surgery

Duties included assisting the surgeons with bedside procedures, performing perioperative nursing skills in clinic and communicating patient status to providers

Common diagnoses seen included traumatic brain injuries, hydrocephalus, craniosynostosis, hand and face traumas and various abdominal and GI illnesses

### **Ascension St. Vincent Hospital, Indianapolis, IN — RN**

July 2019 - April 2020

Cared for patients on a medical surgical/stepdown unit administering medication, performing wound care, patient education and monitoring, recording and evaluating patients with vast range of medical conditions

Coordination of patient care plans with multiple members of interdisciplinary team

## EDUCATION

### **Cedarville University, Cedarville, OH — Master of Nursing**

January 2020 - December 2022

Completed 600 hours of clinicals through various settings in IN and AK

### **Cedarville University, Cedarville, OH — Bachelor of Nursing**

August 2015 - May 2019

## LICENSES

**Family Nurse Practitioner (FNP)–American Academy of Nurse Practitioners**

**Advanced Practice Registered Nurse (APRN) –Alaska Board of Nursing– License No. –205122**

**BLS Certified**

## ACCOMPLISHMENTS

**Graduate Dean’s List**  
All semesters

**Undergrad Dean’s List**  
4/8 semesters

**Nursing National Honor Society**

**Daisy Award x2**

## VOLUNTEER

**INDIANA FOOD DISPARITY PROJECT – Nurse Interviewer**  
July 2020

**CEDARVILLE UNIVERSITY – Nurse Mentor**  
August 2018 - May 2019

**CHINA MISSIONS TRIP – Medical Aid**  
June 2013